
From: Charkowicz, Ed 
Sent: 1/4/2013 4:30:41 PM 
To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJl) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Lunch 

Hi Eric, 

We could meet for lunch on Friday the 11th. Do you want to meet somewhere in the middle or 
up our way? I know a decent Indian place near the Powell Street station. 

Cheers, 

Edwin A. Charkowicz, CPA 

CPIJC - RA Procurement and Oversight, Supervisor 

eac@cpuc.ca.gov 

415-703-2421 

Cell 510-828-0119 

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) [mailto:EBJ1@pge.com] 
Sent: Friday, January 04, 2013 1:23 PM 
To: Charkowicz, Ed 
Subject: Lunch 

Ed, 

I hope you had a good holiday. As I mentioned to you when we discussed the centralized 
capacity market issue, I'd like to get together with you for lunch sometime so we can get to 
know each other a little better and discuss some of the regulatory issues we are working on. 

SB GT&S 0433819 

mailto:EBJ1@pge.com


Do you have any availability next Thursday, 1/10 or Friday, 1/11? If not, is there another date 
in January that would work for you? 

Best regards, 

Erik 

Erik Jacobson 

Senior Director, Regulatory Relations 

Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

77Beale Street, Rm. 1083 

San Francisco, CA 94105 

tel: 415-973-4464 

cell: 415-310-7617 

ebi1dp.Dae.com 

PG&E is committed to protecting,our customers' privacy. , To learn more, please visit http:7/www.peexom/about/com pany/privacy/customer/ 
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